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MEMORANDUM AND QRDER _
OF DISMISSALOF TAXPAYER/VOTER PETITION

IN RE: PETITION OF 25 TAXPAYERS OF BARNSTABLE REGARDING TRANSFER OF
- LICENSE TO HYANNIS WINE & SPIRITS, LLC

On or about January 19, 2016, at least twenty-five taxpayers/voters of the Town of Barnstable
filed a Taxpayer/Voter Petition pursuant to M.G.L. c. 138, § 67, appealing the Town of
Barnstable’s approval of the transfer of a § 15 all alcohol license from Cotuit Grocery Co., Inc.
to Hyannis Wine & Spirits, Inc., d/b/a Kappy’s Fine Wine & Spirits.

The Investigative Unit of the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission {(“Commission”)
reviewed the transfer application along with the Taxpayer/Voter Petition. Upon review, the
Investigative Unit failed to substantiate any of the claims raised in the petition and recommended
approval of the transfer application on February 2, 2016. The Commission finds no basis to
disapprove the decision of the Town of Barnstable in granting this license transfer. Accordingly,
pursuant to the Commission’s decision in Shree Hari Ji, Corp., d/b/a Whitney’s Beverage Shop.
North Adams (ABCC Decision October 16, 2015), the Commission hereby DISMISSES the
Taxpayer/Voter Petition, and the Commission will take administrative action on the application.
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DATE: February 10, 2016

You have the right to appeal this decision to the Superior Courts under the provisions of Chapter
30A of the Massachusetts General Laws within thirty (30) days of receipt of this decision.
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cc: H. Glenn Alberich, Esq. via facsimile 508-696-4665
' Local Licensing Board via facsimile 508-778-2412
Frederick G. Mahony, Chief Investigator
Nicholas Velez, Investigator
Administration
File



